




 

Our Ref: PL-202101054 

 

Drainage Services Department 

Special Duty Division 

42/F, Revenue Tower, 5 Gloucester Road, 

Wan Chai, Hong Kong. 

 

Attention: Ms. Wing W.Y. Law 

 

25 January 2021 

 

Dear Wing, 

 

Sewerage Works at Po Toi O 

Management Organization of Main Construction Companies 

 

I refer to the email from the ET concerning the captioned.  I have no adverse comment on the 

Management Organization of Main Construction Companies (Issue 3).  In accordance with 

Condition 2.9 of the Environmental Permit with permit No EP-516/2016, I hereby verify this 

submission. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

F.C. Tsang 

Independent Environmental Checker 

 
 

Unit C, 11/F., Ford Glory Plaza, 

Nos. 37-39 Wing Hong Street, 

Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, HK 














